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| am responding on behalf of Linacre College, Oxford, to your request for information made under the Freedom of
Information Act (2000) and sent by email to the College on 25t July 2024.

Linacre College’s endowment funds are managed by Oxford University Endowment Management https://
www.ouem.co.uk/. As a consequence, none of the information that you have requested is held by the College.

Yours sincerely,
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